Sarvesh Patil

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 October 2024 13:46

To: Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon; Akshay Sharma; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: Trivandrum International Lounge - decorative light fitting

Hi Sarvesh,

Please go ahead with available options as shown in image

Thanks
Prakash Mistry.

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 17 October 2024 12:08

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Trivandrum International Lounge - decorative light fitting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Hi Prakash,

Regarding the table lamp discussion, our vendors have confirmed that the requested item is currently unavailable. They
require 60 days for production.

However, the alternative option that was mentioned in my earlier mail can be delivered within 4-5 days. Please approve to
proceed further.

BILL OF QUANTITIES FOR LIGHTING
PROIJECT : Trivandrum Lounge

S.NO. |DESCRIPTION|UNIT|QTY. IMAGE [
RENDER AVAILABLE OPTIONS
- AN
4 |TABELLAMP [ wNOS | 15.0 o2 B

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Sarvesh Patil

Sent: 14 October 2024 18:18

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma




<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Trivandrum International Lounge - decorative light fitting

Dear Prakash,

As per discussion in meeting today, the table lamps are required to be ordered. We will check with vendors and confirm in
case of any support required

BILL OF QUANTITIES FOR LIGHTING
PROIJECT : Trivandrum Lounge

S5.NO. |DESCRIPTION]|UNIT|QTY. IMAGE SKPL Designer comments
RENDER AVAILABLE OPTIONS
('—‘: h This will be coming from
4 TABELLAMP | NOS | 15.0 -2 Lucknow, so don’t
provide this

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 October 2024 17:34

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Trivandrum International Lounge - decorative light fitting

Dear Sarvesh,

Based on my discussion with Akshay, please find attached my comments on the decorative light fitting for the Trivandrum
International Lounge.

Thanks,
Prakash Mistry

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 5:02 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Trivandrum International Lounge - decorative light fitting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear Prakash,

As per discussion with Shama Ma’am attached are the options readily available with M/s Jalaram Lights proposed for TRV
Lounge, request you to review and approve to proceed with ordering.

The delivery timelines shall be 5-6 days and shall be against 100% upfront payment.



Kindly confirm to proceed with ordering.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 October 2024 11:52

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Trivandrum International Lounge - decorative light fitting

Regards,
Shama Nair
+91 9821053476

http://www k-hospitality.com/

CILIRRATING
Creating memaries and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 11:16 AM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Trivandrum International Lounge - decorative light fitting

Dear Akshay,

As per our earlier discussion, please find attached an alternative option for decorative lights for Trivandrum International
Lounge. These lights are readily available on Amazon with a 1-day delivery through Prime.

Thanks,
Prakash Mistry



